

To: Magallanes, Downey[downey_magallanes@ios.doi.gov]
From: Jorjani, Daniel
Sent: 2017-10-26T17:23:55-04:00
Importance: Normal
Subject: Fwd: OLC follow up
Received: 2017-10-26T17:24:45-04:00
Bears Ears Modification Objects Analysis 10 26 17.docx

FYI from Aaron. His approach makes sense.

Forwarded message

From: **Moody, Aaron** <aaron.moody@sol.doi.gov>
Date: Thu, Oct 26, 2017 at 10:14 AM
Subject: OLC follow up
To: Daniel Jorjani <daniel.jorjani@sol.doi.gov>
Cc: Kevin Haugrud <jack.haugrud@sol.doi.gov>, "Brown, Laura" <Laura.Brown@sol.doi.gov>, Joshua Hanson <joshua.hanson@sol.doi.gov>

Hi, Dan:

Per our discussions, attached is a chart (b) (5) ACP

[REDACTED]

[REDACTED]

[REDACTED]

Assuming this look ok to you and Jack, will you plan to run this past David/Downey? I'd then be happy to transmit over to Rosemary once we have approval.

-Aaron

Aaron G. Moody
Assistant Solicitor, Branch of Public Lands
Division of Land Resources
Office of the Solicitor
U.S. Department of the Interior
202-208-3495

NOTICE: This e-mail (including attachments) is intended for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed. It may contain information that is privileged, confidential, or otherwise protected by applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, copying, or use of this e-mail or its contents is strictly prohibited. If you receive this e-mail in error, please notify the sender immediately and destroy all copies.

Attorney-Client Privileged/Work Product Protected/Deliberative

Objects Summary - BENM

(b)(5) ACP, AWP, DPP



Attorney-Client Privileged/Work Product Protected/Deliberative

(b)(5) ACP, AWP, DPP



Attorney-Client Privileged/Work Product Protected/Deliberative

(b)(5) ACP, AWP, DPP



Attorney-Client Privileged/Work Product Protected/Deliberative

(b)(5) ACP, AWP, DPP



Attorney-Client Privileged/Work Product Protected/Deliberative

(b)(5) ACP, AWP, DPP



Attorney-Client Privileged/Work Product Protected/Deliberative

(b)(5) ACP, AWP, DPP



Attorney-Client Privileged/Work Product Protected/Deliberative

(b)(5) ACP, AWP, DPP



Attorney-Client Privileged/Work Product Protected/Deliberative

(b)(5) ACP, AWP, DPP



Attorney-Client Privileged/Work Product Protected/Deliberative

(b)(5) ACP, AWP, DPP



Attorney-Client Privileged/Work Product Protected/Deliberative

(b)(5) ACP, AWP, DPP



Attorney-Client Privileged/Work Product Protected/Deliberative

(b)(5) ACP, AWP, DPP



Attorney-Client Privileged/Work Product Protected/Deliberative

(b)(5) ACP, AWP, DPP



Attorney-Client Privileged/Work Product Protected/Deliberative

(b)(5) ACP, AWP, DPP



Attorney-Client Privileged/Work Product Protected/Deliberative

(b)(5) ACP, AWP, DPP



DRAFT – Internal – Not for Distribution
Attorney-Client Privileged/Attorney Work Product/Deliberative

MODIFYING THE BEARS EARS NATIONAL MONUMENT

BY THE PRESIDENT OF THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
A PROCLAMATION

Deleted in

(b)(5) ACP, AWP, DPP

(b)(5) ACP, AWP, DPP

Deleted the

Deleted the

Deleted provided by

Deleted identified in

Deleted identified by

Deleted prior to

Deleted ; i

Deleted already

DRAFT – Internal – Not for Distribution
Attorney-Client Privileged/Attorney Work Product/Deliberative

(b)(5) ACP, AWP, DPP



Deleted: much smaller

DRAFT – Internal – Not for Distribution
Attorney-Client Privileged/Attorney Work Product/Deliberative

(b)(5) ACP, AWP, DPP



Deleted: the monument

(b)(5) ACP, AWP, DPP



Deleted: eras

Deleted: and

Deleted: that

Deleted: of

Deleted: in the region

Deleted: and

DRAFT – Internal – Not for Distribution
Attorney-Client Privileged/Attorney Work Product/Deliberative

(b)(5) ACP, AWP, DPP



Deleted:

Deleted: in the Southwest

(b)(5) ACP, AWP, DPP



Deleted: the heart of

Deleted: the complex interactions on the landscapethe complexities of these priceless landscapes

Deleted: of these priceless landscapes the

Deleted: was

Deleted: in

DRAFT – Internal – Not for Distribution
Attorney-Client Privileged/Attorney Work Product/Deliberative

(b)(5) ACP, AWP, DPP



Deleted: an

Deleted: y

Deleted: predominantly

Deleted: have

Deleted: been

Deleted: f

Deleted: a

Deleted: have

Deleted: been included

Deleted: otherwise

Deleted:

Deleted: these

Deleted: prior to

Deleted: of the monument

Deleted: B

Deleted: S

Deleted: D

Deleted: N

Deleted: L

Deleted:

Deleted: these species'

Deleted: [?]

Deleted: ,

Deleted: which

DRAFT – Internal – Not for Distribution
Attorney-Client Privileged/Attorney Work Product/Deliberative

(b)(5) ACP, AWP, DPP



Deleted: further

Deleted: further

Deleted: 60 days after date of Proclamation


Deleted:

Deleted: prior to

Deleted: .

DRAFT – Internal – Not for Distribution
Attorney-Client Privileged/Attorney Work Product/Deliberative

(b)(5) ACP, AWP, DPP



Attorney-Client Privileged/Work Product Protected/Deliberative

Bears Ears National Monument Modification

(b)(5) ACP, AWP, DPP



Attorney-Client Privileged/Work Product Protected/Deliberative

(b)(5) ACP, AWP, DPP



DRAFT Internal Not for Distribution
Attorney-Client Privileged/Attorney Work Product/Deliberative

MODIFYING THE BEARS EARS NATIONAL MONUMENT

BY THE PRESIDENT OF THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

A PROCLAMATION

(b)(5) ACP, AWP, DPP



DRAFT Internal Not for Distribution
Attorney-Client Privileged/Attorney Work Product/Deliberative

(b)(5) ACP, AWP, DPP



DRAFT Internal Not for Distribution
Attorney-Client Privileged/Attorney Work Product/Deliberative

(b)(5) ACP, AWP, DPP



DRAFT Internal Not for Distribution
Attorney-Client Privileged/Attorney Work Product/Deliberative

(b)(5) ACP, AWP, DPP



DRAFT Internal Not for Distribution
Attorney-Client Privileged/Attorney Work Product/Deliberative

(b)(5) ACP, AWP, DPP



DRAFT Internal Not for Distribution
Attorney-Client Privileged/Attorney Work Product/Deliberative

(b)(5) ACP, AWP, DPP



DRAFT Internal Not for Distribution
Attorney-Client Privileged/Attorney Work Product/Deliberative

(b)(5) ACP, AWP, DPP

